September 20, 1983 - continued

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

WILLIE D WISE

Clerk

JACK BOWMAN Chairman

****FOR MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 27,1983, SEE PAGE 50-A

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF OCTOBER 4, 1983

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Jack Bowman, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Roy Bailey, Monroe Cox and Drew Peacock.

Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, Attorney David House and Sheriff William G. Smith were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Bowman followed with prayer by Commissioner Whitfield.

The minutes of the meeting held September 20, 1983, were read and approved.

Vonnie Duke, Tax Collector, met with the Board to discuss reimbursement to Glen Bateman for Tax Certificate #40 due to double payment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to reimburse Glen Bateman \$228.44 for Tax Certificate #40 from the General Fund.

Jerry Ausley, Farmers Home Administration, met with the Board to request additional space for their office.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Peacock and duly carried to amend the contract between Farmers Home Administration and the Board of County Commission to include an additional room at the same rate.

Gene McClellan, HUD Director, made a report on the HUD Grant. He stated a letter of credit was in the mail from HUD stating cost could be incurred against the new Grant. The Board authorized Chairman Bowman to accept the letter of credit from HUD.

Commissioner Cox stated he had met with the Department of Transportation on Highway 73 South, 275 South, South of Hwy. 20 and 275 North, North of Hwy. 20, and the Department of Transportation stated that would be their last inspection.

Chairman Bowman stated Robert Nations, County Engineer, had marked all the rough spots on the Wrennie Moody Road, and Gulf Asphalt has fixed those spots.

October 4, 1983 - continued

Chairman Bowman recommended the commissioners made a list of the complaints on the roads, and for Attorney House to write the Department of Transportation regarding the complaints.

Commissioner Cox stated that since the clerk's office had completed approximately 75% of the inventory of the county, he would recommend to the Board that the Clerk be allowed to get the information and then have Frank Stone, Property Appraiser, set the value.

Clerk Wise stated the only employee he had available to work on the fixed assets was Mike Dorsey, and he would not be able to work on it for 30 or 40 days due to year end closing.

Clerk Wise stated he could probably finish the inventory within 120 days as it is 75% complete. The Board requested the Clerk report to them at each meeting as to the progress of the work on the general fixed assets and as to the cost.

Attorney David House made a report on the old courthouse. He stated as far as he could tell the County could legally sell the courthouse.

Chairman Bowman recommended to the Board the if the Jaycees do not have insurance covering the old courthouse that they not be able to use it. The Board agreed unanimously. Commissioner Cox recommended if the Jaycees do not have insurance, that the Board put a fence around the old courthouse and put up "posted" signs.

Chairman Bowman presented a letter from Judge Jim Godwin stating he had received several applications for the probation officer position, and from the applicants he had chosen Linda McDonald.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to accept the Lease Agreement between the Senior Citizens and the Board of County Commission.

Chairman Bowman appointed Commissioners Bailey and Peacock and himself to serve on the Equalization Board on October 12, 1983, at 9:00 A.M...

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST: WILLIE D. WISE

Clerk

JACK BOWMAN

Chairman